

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS

St. Oliver Plunkett Council 13440 3200 Brooks Drive Snellville, GA 30078 http://stoliverskoc13440.org/



Recorded and submitted by:

Bill Childress: Recording Secretary

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING ON NOVEMBER 18, 2024 LOCATION: KANE-BELTRAN CENTER AT ST. OLIVER PLUNKETT PARISH

TIME: 7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER: Grand Knight Todd Morrow called the meeting to order at 7:00.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The minutes from the November 18, meeting minutes were approved.

Motion: John Spudich

Second: Carey Scruggs

OFFICER REPORTS

GRAND KNIGHT'S REPORT:

Grand Knight Todd Morrow reported:

The Blood Drive went great! 47 units of blood were collected. The next will be after the Knight's Breakfast in February. Javier added the donations topped the costs, so it was a money-making event.

We had Fred Williams, a Seminary student, we are sponsoring speak and our council presented funds to help in his road to becoming a priest. He said prayers are the best support we could provide but the money will be put to good use.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

TREASURERS REPORT

Treasurer Mark Layton reported since September, Council 13440 had revenues of \$4249 and after paying all the bills and deposits we had a balance of \$5023.

FINANCIAL SECRETARY'S REPORT

It was reported by Frank Montelione that the survey of knight's hours of service is very important and would be sent by email. These should be completed and returned promptly so our council gets maximum credit for the hours donated by our council's members.

ADVOCATE'S REPORT - No reports

CHANCELLOR'S REPORT - No report.

TRUSTEES' REPORTS – No report.

DISTRICT DEPUTY'S REPORT

District Deputy Robb Barnard Reported Attendance of Officers was no longer required for the minutes.

He also reported that 4 Knights from our council and 85 total Knights attended the exemplification for the 4th Deree Exemplification.

Congratulations expressed to our newly inducted 4th Degree Sir Knights: Carey Scruggs
Stanley Nwachukwu
John Aguiar
Bill Childress

He also reported that our council's membership is very strong. He added, as Chair of the Monastery Sales, the dates for the sales will be It was announced that Monastery Sales will be after 11/30, 12/1,12/7,12/8, 12/14 & 12/15 Masses.

Finally, he reviewed the finances of the sales which will be very prosperous for the council.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT

It was reported by Grand Knight, Todd Morrow, that we gained 4 new members and our membership is looking very good for this year.

INSURANCE AGENTS REPORT - No Report

OTHER UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Todd Morrow commented on the need for the people who were the victims of the Hurricanes and the assistance our Council made to Councils in the affected areas.

New Business

Grand Knight Todd Morrow stated that he would like all the officers a goal to attain 4th Degree membership, the value of the Monastery sales, and keeping Christ in Christmas.

Also, he identified Carey Scruggs as contact for the Annual Convention Raffel Tickets and gave out information about the approaching Christmas Party in December 14, 2024. Lastly, it was added that a new shirt order was being put together.

Dick Bellinger and the Childress Family were named Knight and Family of the month respectively.

The meeting concluded with Prayers for the Canonization of Father Micheal McGivney and Knight's in Distress or families and friends in need.

Grand Knight Todd Morrow adjourned the meeting 8:07PM.

Next Business Meeting

The next regular will be January 20, 2024, at 7:00 PM.